Goodrich Gospel



Volume 4, Issue 3 Goodrich Family Association Newsletter September 10, 2008 Page 38 Editor: Kay Waterloo

Table of Contents

Trustees	38
Just In – Special Promotion for New Goodrich Surname Y-DNA Project Members!	39
Membership Drive – Looking For a Few Good People	39
Is There A Smith in Your Family? The Smith [Smythe]-Goodrich Connection	
Washington DC Marriages, 1806 to 1850, Goodrich and Other Spellings	41
Ongoing Goodrich Family History Project	42
Goodrich Surname DNA Project Update	
Census Abbreviations	44
Just for Fun – 1895 Examination Graduation Questions of Saline County, Kansas	45
In The News	48
Conference calendar	48
Notes on a Family Album	49
Goodrich Family Association Research Resources – Some NEW Ones!	
Seeking Information	
The Goodrich Family Association Special Membership Drive Application	

Trustees

Dr. Joyce Goodrich	Trustee	crtp@mindspring.com
David Goodrich	Trustee	dcgoodrich@aol.com
Carole McCarty	Trustee	ttos@comcast.net
Kay Waterloo	Trustee; GFA Treasurer; Newsletter Editor	kmw328@aol.com
Matthew Goodrich	Trustee; GFA Web Site; DNA Project Web Site	gfagenealogy@4dv.net
Delores Goodrick Beggs	Trustee; Genealogist/Historian; DNA Project Manager	gfagenealogy@yahoo.com
Carl Hoffstedt	Outreach Director	cjhoffstedt@aol.com
Bob Goodrich	Retired Outreach Director	rjg5tc@charter.net



Member: Federation of Genealogical Societies Member Organization: National Genealogical Society

Just In – Special Promotion for New Goodrich Surname Y-DNA Project Members!

~ Delores Goodrick Beggs Goodrich Surname DNA Project Group Manager

Family Tree DNA is extending its Sizzling Summer Sale until September 30, 2008! This promotion was originally offered for only 2 weeks, ending August 30, and would have missed the newsletter; it is now available until September 30, 2008 for new DNA project members only, and offers the following big incentives:

Product	Promotion	Original	Sale
Y-DNA12	Free mtDNA	\$189	\$99
Y-DNA25	Free mtDNA	\$238	\$148
Y-DNA37	Reduced	\$189	\$119
Y-DNA37+mtDNA	Reduced	\$339	\$189
Y-DNA67	Reduced	\$269	\$218
Y-DNA67+mtDNAplus	Reduced	\$409	\$288
mtDNAplus	Reduced	\$189	\$149

IMPORTANT: This promotion requires that payment is either made by credit card or received by the conclusion of the sale on September 30th, 2008.

To take advantage of this special offer, you may order your tests at our new Goodrich Surname DNA Web site Order page: http://www.worldfamilies.net/surnames/goodrich

Note: It takes at least Y-DNA25 to show a connection to a specific group on our DNA Results page. Y-DNA tests are for male Goodriches only. Women and sons of Goodrich daughters can get a male Goodrich relative to test for them.

Any questions, contact me at gfagenealogy@yahoo.com



Membership Drive – Looking For a Few Good People

The Goodrich Family Association, like any Family Association, needs an infusion of new ideas and assistance from time to time. We anticipate expanding our Executive Board in the near future and adding to our list of volunteers who will bring their enthusiasm and contribute ideas to help us grow. In an effort to fill those needs, we are having a special membership drive from now until the end of the year. For all those wishing to join our association, the dues have been reduced to \$20 for the **individual first-year membership**. As of January 1, 2009, that type of membership will resume its normal rate of \$30.00. If you would like to take advantage of this offer, a membership application is on the last page of this newsletter. Be sure to fill out the volunteer area of the application and indicate your strengths and interests. If you have any questions, please contact us at

gfagenealogy@yahoo.com. We know that many of you out there can add experience and energy to our membership. We will welcome you and your ideas in order to help us grow.



Is There A Smith in Your Family? The Smith [Smythe]-Goodrich Connection

as listed in the 1889 *The Goodrich Family in America*, edited by Lafayette Wallace Case, M. D. and posted on the Goodrich Family Association web site files at: www.GoodrichFamilyAssoc.org.

~ Compiled by Delores Goodrick Beggs

NOTE: Numbers given are the Case book listing. For additional information on these families, please check the web site files.

Smith m. #747 Betsey Goodrich

Abigail Goodrich #266 m. 27 June 1798 William Andrews, son of Samuel Andrews and Abigail Smith

Abigail Smith, dau. Dr. Smith of Hartford, was (1st) wife of #653 Chauncey Goodrich

Alanson Smith m. 14 Oct. 1815 #2883 Hannah M. Goodrich, dau. of Albert E. Goodrich

Alonzo P. Smith m. #1235 Huldah Goodrich, dau. Butler Goodrich

Angeline O. Smith m. 15 Jan. 1852 #2026 William H. Goodrich

Anna E. Smith m. 13 Nov. 1861 #2347 Edward Milton Goodrich

Charity Smith m. 1 Jan. 1819 #1458 Francis Goodrich

Charles H. Smith m. 24 Jan. 1885 #3541 Alma E. Goodrich, dau. Charles B. Goodrich

David Smith m. 25 Sept. 1766 #174 Temperance Goodrich, dau. Oliver Goodrich

David, Rev. Smith m. #655-d Katharine Goodrich

Doctor Smith dau. Abigail m #653 Chauncey Goodrich, Yale graduate, State Legislature Member, and served six years in Congress.

Ella A. Smith m. 26 Sept. 1878, #1721 Henry M. Goodrich, son of Clark B. Goodrich

Ellen Smith (2nd wife) m. #2501 David Goodrich (1st wife Lucinda Smith), son of David Goodrich and Roby Campbell

Emily Cornelia Smith m. #2044 George Asbury Goodrich

Enoch Smith m. 5 Oct. 1753 #214 Ruth Goodrich, dau. Jeremiah Goodrich

Eunice Smith m. #426 Bailey Goodrich, son of Micah Goodrich

Fanny Smith m. 3 Nov. 1829 #1009 John Goodrich b. 13 June 1793, son of Ezekiel Goodrich

Gertrude A. Smith m. 12 Dec. 1885 #3516 Elmer E. Goodrich

H. L. Smith m. 16 Aug 1865 #3341 Ellen Goodrich, dau. of poet Samuel Goodrich of VT Hannah Smith m. 7 Jan. 1755 #146 Wait Goodrich

Hattie A. Smith m. 2 Mar. 1870, #3046 Chester H. Goodrich

Helen F. Smith m. 30 Oct. 1868, #2358 Butler N. Goodrich

Henry, Sir, Smith, a ward coheir of Sir Henry Smith, Bart of Methley, County of York (p. 14, *Goodrich Family in America* book)

Isaac Smith, m. #1613 Martha E. Goodrich dau. Nathan F. Goodrich

James Smith m. 1 Jan. 1833 #1015 Harriett Goodrich, dau. Ezekiel Goodrich

James A. Smith m. #3470 Helen E. Goodrich, dau, Luke H. Goodrich

John P. Smith m. 12 June 1873, #2439 Isabel M. Goodrich

Laura Smith m. #2057 Landon B. Goodrich, son of Ezekiel Goodrich

Lucinda Smith m. #2501 David Goodrich (2nd m. was Ellen Smith above)

Lucy Smith m. #2599 Josiah Francis Goodrich, his 2nd wife, son of Ephraim F. Goodrich

Mabel Smith m. 1 Jan. 1788, #617 John Goodrich, son of David Goodrich

Margaret Smith m. 15 June 1824, #1035 Abaishai Goodrich, son of Abner Goodrich

Mary Smith, mother of Jonathan Russell who married 15 Sept. 1775, #606 Joanna Goodrich, dau. Aaron Goodrich

Nathaniel Smith m #886 Elizabeth Goodrich, dau. Elisha Goodrich

Nathaniel B., Hon. Smith m. 22 Feb. 1819, #1452 Mary A. W. Goodrich, dau. Samuel Goodrich and Elizabeth Ely

Rachel Smith m. #597 Hezekiah Goodrich, son of Josiah Goodrich

Roxana M. Smith m. 13 Feb. 1842, #1314 Gurdon W. Goodrich

Samuel Smith, son of Samuel Smith and Rebecca Hunn m. 6 Dec. 1759, #281-a Mary Goodrich, dau. Zebulon Goodrich and Anna Francis

Samuel (D.) Smith m. #1107 Polly Goodrich, dau. Bailey Goodrich and Eunice Smith

Samuel R. Smith m. #437 Amelia Goodrich, dau. John Goodrich and 2nd wife Abigail Deming

Warren Smith m. #481 Mary W. Goodrich, dau. George Goodrich and first wife Lucinda Wells

Smith-Goodridge Connections:

Joseph Smith m. 11 Nov. 1783, #3981 Abigail Goodridge Sarah Smith m. 13 Sept. 1747, #3951 Benjamin Goodridge, his 2nd wife

New/Additional information on these families is requested; send to Delores at gfagenealogy@yahoo.com



Washington DC Marriages, 1806 to 1850, Goodrich and Other Spellings

~ Compiled by Delores Goodrick Beggs

Goodrich, John F. and Tabitha P. Wilson married 07 July 1825

Goodrich, William and Harriet Wallace married 13 March 1851

Goodrich, Archibald W. and Eliza Jane Thaw married 05 September 1831

Goodrich, Augustus and Ann Williams married 08 June 1824

Goodrich, Henry and Elizabeth O. Bean married 08 July 1847

Goodrich, Henry C. and Susannah Gill married 29 January 1816

Goodrich, John and Ann Johnson married 19 February 1825

Goodrich, Josiah and Harriet Elliot married 10 August 1840

Goodrick, William and Kate S. Lucas married 26 November 1884

Goodrick, Benjamin and Marcila Sedricks married 14 January 1840

Goodrick, James and Mary Ann Johnson married 10 April 1830

Goodrick, William and Mary Ann Davis married 10 December 1844

Goodridge, William W. and Jane A. Lightfoot married 09 December 1841

Gutrick, Ann and Lawrence Hayes married 23 April 1812

Sources:

Washington DC Marriages From 1806 to 1850, online database, GenealogyLibrary.com Marriage Index: District of Columbia, Delaware, Maryland, & Virginia, 1740 – 1920, online database, GenealogyLibrary.com



Ongoing Goodrich Family History Project

~Delores Goodrick Beggs

Our Goodrich Family History continues to grow. We appreciate the continuing contributions of your sourced additions, corrections, and missing information to fill in gaps. Your ancestry will assist us in making the Goodrich Family Association files THE standard for Goodrich and variant spelling information.

We are especially seeking to add the generations born after *The Goodrich Family in America* was published in 1889. Please indicate the correct LWC online file number your information connects to, or the identification and page numbers in the book. We can place unconnected ancestries in our Miscellaneous grouping until such time additional connections may be verified.

Your ancestry, together with your sources, can be emailed to me at gfagenealogy@yahoo.com. Please, no gedcoms. Printed reports preferred. For large ancestries, email me for a postal address to send photocopies.



Goodrich Surname DNA Project Update

~ Delores Goodrick Beggs Goodrich Surname DNA Project Group Manager

Our growing Goodrich and variant spellings DNA project is currently 32 members strong. There are three 3 mtDNA test participants with results posted.

It was exciting to receive matches among Thomas Goodrich of Rappahannock, Virginia, born 1614, test participants, and our main William Goodrich block. As a result, my current goal is to gain test participants from all variant spellings. If any more names and/or unconnected persons find a new connection among our existing Y-DNA project members, we want to know.

Come visit the Goodrich Surname DNA Project's New Web site! I had previously mentioned a new DNA site for us was in beta testing. Our new World Families DNA project site is up and running now. It features more pages than we had before, including a page exclusively for posting mtDNA test results and one for ordering tests. The pedigree chart and Y-DNA result charts have recently been updated and posted. Check them out at our new DNA page address:

http://www.worldfamilies.net/surnames/goodrich

Note the above new URL is slightly different from the old one. At this time the old Y-DNA e-address still works, but it is uncertain for how long. You will want to bookmark this new DNA project address.

You will find all the old pages, and some new pages and new features. If you haven't visited it, take a few minutes to look it over.

Here are some of the new features:

- A search box on every page of the <u>www.worldfamilies.net</u> web site to help you find our web site, or other surname projects of interest to you.
- A special navigation bar just for our project web site that includes a link to order tests and a link to post your pedigree.
- New pages for our project web site, including an mtDNA¹ page, a "help" page, a discussion page, a "join project" link, as well as the important Patriarchs' Page and the Results Page.
- You don't need to be registered or logged in to view any of the project pages, or any other pages of the entire web site. You only need to log in to post on the forum, or to use the "Track Project" feature.
- "Track Project" allows you to click a button at our project's web site, and a link will appear each time you return to www.worldfamilies.net and log in. You can track multiple projects.
- A wealth of information on each project page, including "Notes on Pedigrees" on the Patriarch Page, and "Notes for Understanding Results Table" on the Results Page.
- "DNA the Smart Way"--a step-by-step guide to getting most out of your DNA testing. http://www.worldfamilies.net/smart
- "Tell a Friend" feature lets you invite others to see the web site.

While you are visiting our project's web site:

- Take a few moments to post your pedigree if you haven't yet. (Pedigree link on right on project navigation bar. You must register and/or log in to post)
- Post any questions, answers, or comments on the Family Boards (link is second from right on project navigation bar)
- Look at the Results Page to see if there have been new developments in the project.
- Click the "Track Project" button while you are logged in.
- Decide if you need to upgrade your test markers by taking a look at this page: http://www.worldfamilies.net/upgrade

You can always email me by clicking on my name at the bottom of any project page.

We are currently seeking male Goodrich test participants, and also Gutridg, Gutridge, Gutterich, Goodrick, as well as other spellings of the name. For more information, contact me at gfagenealogy@yahoo.com with your stripped down pedigree listing.



Census Abbreviations

Occasionally, while researching U.S. Federal Censuses, you may have come across unfamiliar abbreviations. The list below includes many I have not seen before.

Household & Soundex Abbreviations:

Ad - Adopted Ad
AdCl - Adopted Child
AdD - Adopted Daughter
AdGcl - Adopted Grandchild
AdM - Adopted Mother
AdS - Adopted Son
Ap - Apprentice

Ap - Apprentice At - Attendant Asst - Assistant A - Aunt

Al - Aunt-In-Law Bar - Bartender Bo - Boarder

B Boy - Bound Boy B Girl - Bound Girl

B - Brother

B1 - Brother-In-Law

Bu - Butler Cap - Captain

Cha - Chambermaid

Cl - Child

Coa - Coachman Com - Companion

C - Cousin

Cil - Cousin-In-Law

D - Daughter

Dl - Daughter-In-Law Dla - Day Laborer Dw - Dish Washer Dom - Domestic

Emp - Employee

En - Engineer

FaH - Farm Hand FaL - Farm Laborer

FaW - Farm Worker

F - Father

Fl - Father-In-Law

If - Fireman

First C - First Cousin FoB - Foster Brother FB - Foster Brother FoSi - Foster Sister FS - Foster Sister FoS - Foster Son God Child God Go - Governess Gcl - Grandchild Gd - Granddaughter Gf - Grandfather

Gml - Grandmother-In-Law

Gs - Grand Son

GM - Grandmother

Gsl - Grand Son-In-Law GGF - Great Grandfather GGM - Great Grandmother

GGGF - Great Great Grandfather GGGM - Great Great Grandmother

Gni - Great- or Grandniece Gn - Great- or Grandnephew

Gua - Guardian HSi - Half Sister

HSil - Half Sister-In-Law

Hb - Half Brother

Hbl - Half Brother-In-Law

Help - HelperSal - SalesladyHe - HerderSe - Servant

HGi - Hired Girl SeCl - Servant's Child HH - Hired Hand Is - Sister

HIg - Hireling S - Son

Hk - HousekeeperSl - Son-In-LawHMaid - HousemaidSb - Step Brother

Hw - House WorkerSbl - Step Brother-In-LawLa- LaborerScl - Step Child

Lau - Laundry Sd - Step Daughter
L - Lodger Sdl - Step Daughter-In-Law

Man - Manager Sf - Step Father

Mat - Matron Sfl - Step Father-In-Law M - Mother Sgd - Step Granddaughter

M - Mother Sgd - Step Granddaughter
Ml - Mother-In-Law Sgs - Step Grandson
N - Nephew Sm - Step Mother

Nl - Nephew-In-Law Sml - Step Mother-In-Law

In - Niece Ssi - Step Sister

Nil - Niece-In-Law Ssil - Step Sister-In-Law

In - Nurse Ss - Step Son
O - Officer Ssl - Step Son-In-Law

Pa - Partner
Su - Superintendent
The Transfer of the Control of th

P - Patient Ten - Tenant
Ph - Physician U - Uncle

Por - Porter Ul - Uncle-In-Law Pri - Principal Vi - Visitor

Pr - Prisoner Wt - Waiter
Prv - Private Wai - Waitress
Up - Pupil Wa - Warden

R - Roomer W - Wife
As - Sailor Wkm - Workman

Source: http://genealogy.about.com/od/us census/f/abbreviations.htm



Just for Fun – 1895 Examination Graduation Questions of Saline County, Kansas

April 13, 1895, J. W. Armstrong, County Superintendent, Examination at Salina, New Cambria, Gypsum City, Assaria, Falun, Bavaria, and District No. 74 (in Glendale Twp.)

Reading and Penmanship – The Examination will be oral, and the Penmanship of Applicants will be graded from the manuscripts.

GRAMMAR (Time, one hour)

- 1. Give nine rules for the use of Capital Letters.
- 2. Name the Parts of Speech and define those that have no modifications.

- 3. Define Verse, Stanza and Paragraph.
- 4. What are the Principal Parts of a verb? Give Principal Parts of do, lie, lay and run.
- 5. Define Case. Illustrate each case.
- 6. What is Punctuation? Give rules for principal marks of Punctuation.
- 7-10. Write a composition of about 150 words and show therein that you understand the practical use of the rules of grammar.

ARITHMETIC (Time, 1 1/4 hour)

- 1. Name and define the Fundamental Rules of Arithmetic.
- 2. A wagon box is 2 ft deep, 10 ft long, and 3 ft wide. How many bushels of wheat will it hold?
- 3. If a load of wheat weighs 3942 lbs., what is it worth at 50 cts per bu, deducting 1050 lbs for tare?
- 4. District No. 33 has a valuation of \$35,000. What is the necessary levy to carry on a school seven months at \$50 per month, and have \$104 for incidentals?
- 5. Find cost of 6720 lbs. coal at \$6.00 per ton.
- 6. Find the interest of \$512.60 for 8 months and 18 days at 7 per cent.
- 7. What is the cost of 40 boards 12 inches wide and 16 ft long at \$20 per m?
- 8. Find bank discount on \$300 for 90 days (no grace) at 10 per cent.
- 9. What is the cost of a square farm at \$15 per acre, the distance around which is 640 rods?
- 10. Write a Bank Check, a Promissory Note, and a Receipt.

U. S. HISTORY (Time, 45 minutes)

- 1. Give the epochs into which U. S. History is divided.
- 2. Give an account of the discovery of America by Columbus.
- 3. Relate the causes and results of the Revolutionary War.
- 4. Show the territorial growth of the United States.
- 5. Tell what you can of the history of Kansas.
- 6. Describe three of the most prominent battles of the Rebellion.
- 7. Who were the following: Morse, Whitney, Fulton, Bell, Lincoln, Penn, and Howe?
- 8. Name events connected with the following dates: 1607, 1620, 1800, 1849, and 1865.

ORTHOGRAPHY (Time, one hour)

- 1. What is meant by the following: Alphabet, phonetic orthography, etymology, syllabication?
- 2. What are elementary sounds? How classified?
- 3. What are the following, and give examples of each: Trigraph, subvocals, diphthong, cognate letters, linguals?
- 4. Give four substitutes for caret ãuä.
- 5. Give two rules for spelling words with final ãuä. Name two exceptions under each rule.
- 6. Give two uses of silent letters in spelling. Illustrate each.

- 7. Define the following prefixes and use in connection with a word: Bi, dis, mis, pre, semi, post, non, inter, mono, super.
- 8. Mark diacritically and divide into syllables the following, and name the sign that indicates the sound: Card, ball, mercy, sir, odd, cell, rise, blood, fare, last.
- 9. Use the following correctly in sentences: Cite, site, sight, fane, fain, feigh, vane, vain, vein, raze, raise, rays.
- 10. Write 10 words frequently mispronounced and indicate pronunciation by use of diacritical marks and by syllabication.

GEOGRAPHY (Time, one hour)

- 1. What is climate? Upon what does climate depend?
- 2. How do you account for the extremes of climate in Kansas?
- 3. Of what use are rivers? Of what use is the ocean?
- 4. Describe the mountains of N.A.
- 5. Name and describe the following: Monrovia, Odessa, Denver, Manitoba, Hecla, Yukon, St. Helena, Juan Fernandez, Aspinwall, and Orinoco.
- 6. Name and locate the principal trade centers of the U.S.
- 7. Name all the republics of Europe and give capital of each.
- 8. Why is the Atlantic Coast colder than the Pacific in the same latitude?
- 9. Describe the process by which the water of the ocean returns to the sources of rivers.
- 10. Describe the movements of the earth. Give inclination of the earth.

HEALTH (Time, 45 minutes)

- 1. Where are the saliva, gastric juice, and bile secreted? What is the use of each in digestion?
- 2. How does nutrition reach the circulation?
- 3. What is the function of the liver? Of the kidneys?
- 4. How would you stop the flow of blood from an artery in the case of laceration?
- 5. Give some general directions that you think would be beneficial to preserve the human body in a state of health

RULES FOR TEACHERS – 1872

- 1. Teachers each day will fill lamps, clean chimneys.
- 2. Each teacher will bring a bucket of water and a scuttle of coal for the day's sessions.
- 3. Make your pens carefully. You may whittle nibs to the individual taste of the pupils.
- 4. Men teachers may take one evening each week for courting purposes, or two evenings a week if they go to church regularly.
- 5. After ten hours in school, the teachers may spend the remaining time reading the Bible or other good books.
- 6. Women teachers who marry or engage in unseemly conduct will be dismissed.
- 7. Every teacher should lay aside from each pay a goodly sum of his earnings for his benefit during his declining years so that he will not become a burden on society.

- 8. Any teacher who smokes, uses liquor in any form, frequents pool of public halls, or gets shaved in a barbershop will give good reason to suspect his worth, intention, integrity and honesty.
- 9. The teacher who performs his labor faithfully and without fault for five years will be given an increase of twenty-five cents per week in his pay, providing the Board of Education approves.

Source: Smoky Valley Genealogical Society, Salina KS



In The News

~ Delores Goodrick Beggs

The LDS Family History Library has a new web site up and in testing stages for researchers. One very nice thing about it is that some of their digitized record collection is available on the site and can be downloaded, saving a researcher the FHL \$2.00 a page photocopy fee and the wait. The URL is: http://www.familysearchlabs.org/

Seven "Projects" are available from the home page, Record Search, Family Tree, Standard Finder, Research Wiki, Family Search Indexing, Life Browser Prototype, and Pedigree Viewer (12 generations possible!).

Click on one of the graphic boxes to open that project to search. In the Record Search, for instance, a listing of names comes up in response to your search. Running your curser over them pulls up additional information about that person. If there is a dark box beside the name, that indicates further information is available, usually a record. Click on the name to access this. If "View Image" appears at the top, click on that to view the digitized record. You can save the record to your clipboard to download and print in your word processor.

Check any information you obtain from the site, as it is still in process and errors are being corrected.



Conference calendar

2008 Illinois State Genealogical Society Fall Conference, <u>40 Years of Discovery-Portals to the Future</u>, Saturday October 18, 2008 at Elgin Community College, Elgin Illinois http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~ilsgs/index.html

2008 UGA Fall Conference, 9/12-13/2008, *Solving Family Mysteries*, at the Family History Library in Salt Lake City. FREE. More information: info@infouga.org.

East Texas Genealogical Society, all-day seminar, 9/13/08 9:30am – 3:30 pm, Tyler TX. For more information: scottfitzgerald@tyler.net

Friends of the National Archives, Pittsfield MA, 9/20/08 at Williams Inn in Williamstown MA. *Life in the Past Lane*. For more information: www.narafriends-pittsfield.org

Genealogical Forum of Oregon, Portland OR, Annual Fall Seminar, 9/27/08. For more information: www.gfo.org.

Wisconsin State Genealogical Society 2008 Fall Seminar, 10/11/08, Janesville WI. For more information: http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~wsgs/

Ventura County Genealogical Society, 30th Annual Seminar, 10/18/08. For more information: www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~cavcgs/

Arizona State Genealogical Society Winter 2008 Seminar, 11/8/08, Tucson AZ. For more information: http://www.azsgs.org



Notes on a Family Album

I sit before some photographs Of people I don't know. Mom said, "They are your relatives," But that was long ago.

She used to get the album out And put me on her knee; Then pointing, with a story line, Tell family history.

The captions used were all her own, Each time developed new. We never thought to write them down Before her life was through. I see some family features now; I have begun to care. Since Mom is gone, I cannot ask, "Whose picture is that there?"

If you have photos in a book Without a caption, too.
Go get a pen and label them,
Or you may wonder, "Who?"

~Mary F. Heisev



Goodrich Family Association Research Resources – Some NEW Ones!

A limited number of copies of the fine reprint of the 1889, *The Goodrich Family in America* edited by Lafayette Case, are still available at \$45.00 per book., shipping included. This is a quality book with quality binding. To order your copy, send your check, made out to Dr. Joyce Goodrich, to:

Dr. Joyce Goodrich 315 East 68th Street New York, NY 10021 The Descendants of William Homer Goodrich of Wethersfield, Connecticut through his 6th Great Grandson William Homer Goodrich of Beerston, New York, compiled by Victor Burton Goodrich, complete with four appendices is available by request, paper copies only. Contact: gfagenealogy@yahoo.com

Genealogy of Goodriches of Sharon, CT, compiled by Lindy Allen from the Goodrich deeds and probate of Sharon, CT from the beginning of the records until about 1840. Available by request. Contact: gfagenealogy@yahoo.com. For more details, please see the article by Lindy Allen on page 29 of Volume 2, Issue 4, September 6, 2006 of the GFA Newsletter.

Still Hill Cemetery, So. Glastonbury, CT Goodrich gravestone transcriptions and GPS taken 02 July 2007.

Look-ups are available for the following:

George W. Farrell; indexed collection.

Victor B. Goodrich, Delaware County, NY; notes

Descendants of William Isaac Goodrich; manuscript of Carl Hoffstedt

Zebulon Goodrich, New York, Michigan & Indiana; records of V & J Goodrich

The Descendants of William Goodridge who Settled in Watertown, MA in 1634, Traced Through His Son Jeremiah

Isle of Wight County Virginia Deeds 1750-1782, William Lindsay Hopkins, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1995

Goodrich Family in Oregon, Ancestors and Descendants of Carmi Goodrich Who Crossed the Plains by Covered Wagon to Oregon Territory in 1845 with Short Records of Allied Families, Van Valin, Minnie D., compiler, 123 pages.

Hancock Shaker Village, Ott, John Harlow, Shaker Community, 1976

The Story of Milton Junction, Fortnightly Club and Bowen Printing Co., Milton Junction, WI 1951

The Ricker Compilation of Vital Records of Early Connecticut, Ricker, Jacquelyn Ladd, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland

Early Settlers of New York State, Their Ancestors and Descendants, Foley, Janet Wethy, Vol., 1 of 9, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1934

*NEW: Genealogical Notes, or Contributions to the Family History of Some of the First Settlers of Connecticut and Massachusetts, Goodwin, Nathaniel, Hartford, F. A. Brown, 1856

*NEW: History of Old Rappahannock County Virginia 1656-1692, Chapter 5 (Bacon's Rebellion), Warner, Thomas Hoskins; Warner, Pauline Pearce, Tappahannock, Virginia, Publisher

**One name only per lookup request; must be accompanied by known facts about the ancestor. Send request to gfagenealogy@yahoo.com.



Seeking Information

We continue to seek Goodrich ancestry information to add to our special Virginia database.. Thanks again to those who have previously contributed information to help replace information that was lost in the Civil War and courthouse fires. Send your information to Delores at gfagenealogy@yahoo.com. Please include your sources with your information.

We are also seeking Goodrich ancestor information, complete with sources, that is not included, and/or carries the families to newer generations than the eight compiled in *The Goodrich Family in America*, edited by Lafayette Wallace Case, M. D., Chicago: Fergus Printing Company, 1889. Send to gfagenealogy@yahoo.com.



Please note: It is our policy not to publish the addresses of our authors. If you wish to correspond with one of them, please send your letter and a stamped, addressed (name only) envelope to Kay Waterloo, 328 Linden Ridge Trail, Greenwood IN 46142, and we will address and forward your letter. Thank you.

To unsubscribe to this newsletter, send email to kmw328@aol.com and ask to be removed from the mailing list.

DISCLAIMER

Though we have done our best to eliminate errors and omissions, we cannot guarantee information contained herein to be error free.



It may be the love of noble deeds,
Perchance 'tis pride, but he who reads
Of these who did and dared and died –
Then be it love or be it pride,
There is a link that seems to hold
Us bound to ancestors of old.

~Author unknown

The Goodrich Family Association Special Membership Drive Application

Membership is open to all variant spellings of the Goodrich name and other interested persons for the purpose of furthering research of the Goodrich families and working together as a community to determine the national and worldwide connections therein.

Check desired type of member	rship:			
Individual Member	ship: First yo	ear @ \$30.00 \$2	20.00 (special price is v	ralid until 12/31/08)
Other optional Memberships:				
Individual Membership: T	Three years@ \$60	0.00		
Family Membership: First	st year @ \$35.00	Subsequent years	@ \$25.00/year	
Family Membership: Thro	ee years @ \$75.0	0		
Voluntary donation \$				
Total Amount Enclosed \$				
<u>Family membership</u> incl family members away at calculated from first day be submitted at any time	school will re of month enro	eceive newslette	rs if email address is fur	nished. Dues are
Name:				
		Middle	`	•
Address:		City	State	eZip
Telephone Number:		e-mail:	Student	e-mail:
I am a returning I I will consider se I am willing to se	member from troing as an offerve as a comm	the original Goo ficer or trustee. nittee member of interest		on.
I am willing to do	o look-ups. W			
Signature:			Date:	
Print this form and mail <i>Family Association</i> " to:	the completed	form, together	with your check made o	ut to "Goodrich
·	c/o Kay 328 Lind	h Family Associ Waterloo len Ridge Trail ood, IN 46142-9		
Please, no cash.				9/10/08